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From: Howe, Jeremy JJ [Jeremy.J.Howe@BHPBilliton.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2005 9:36 AM
To: NWB Manager of Licensing
Cc: Anonby, Lauren LA; Lenters, Martin H
Subject: NWB2PEL507 - Spill Plan Revisions as requested
Phyllis,
 
Attached is a revised Spill Plan for the above captioned water license. It incorporates the following additions that were requested
as terms of the license but were not otherwise present in the original submission:

Plan date and effective period
GPS co-ords of camp elements
MSDS sheets
NWT Spill Report Form
Scaled site plan
Additional phone and fax contacts as specified

 
The entire crew was given spill training once everyone had been assembled at the camp. Individuals included: Ricky Breger, Carl
Ozyer, Pascal, Tracey leNobel, Eileen Blackmore, Dayna Linley, Rick Cheeseman, Jeff Boyce, Jeff Catterall, Wayne Mitchell,
Johnny Qiluniq, Larry Kringanyark, John Siverantok, Roland Tungilik, Marcel St. Laurent, Lauren Anonby, Kim Miller.
Training consisted of demonstrating use of spill kit equipment and containment in simulated passive and moving water situations,
disposal of hazardous materials during cleanup and clarification of rolls and responsibilities.
 
Let me know if there are deficiencies in these amendments and I’ll correct them accordingly.
 
Regards,  
 
Jeremy Howe
Logistcs Co-ordinator
North America Exploration

2300 – 1111 West Georgia St
Vancouver, BC
V6E 4M3

Mailto: jeremy.j howe@bhpbilliton.com
Internet: http://bhpbilliton.com
Phone: 604 632-1451
Mobile: 604 723-8402
Fax: 604 683-4125
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